Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Louisville Metro Police Foundation

Applicant Requested Amount: $8,748.30
Appropriation Request Amount: He 1600

Executive Summary of Request
The funds requested are to assist 16 LMPD Officers with travel expenses to Police Week in Washington DC &
The National Peace Officers Memorial Wall on May 12th - 16th ,2018 . The 16 officers where in the same
platoon as Officer Nick Rodman who lost his life in the line of duty on May 29th 2017 . The 16 LMPD Officers
will be attending survivor workshops and other conference events as well as representing Metro Louisville &

LMPD and honoring Nick and his family as his name is added to the Peace Officers Memorial .

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [m No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

R &MW%/ #1,000 4/8/2018

District # Pfimary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
ﬁyﬁanization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:
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Applicant/Program:
Louisville Metro Police Foundation Police Week in Washington DC

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
N/A

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

Council Mgmber SlgnaWunt
1,000.00
District 1 ‘D $$

District 2 $
Dlstrlct ; 3 H5D —

//@M W W T

District(5 ﬁ % W\\, $  S07 &
District 6 4/ M $ f Qﬂ( ez

District 7 M/ﬁ/ s_ 700 %"
District 8 $

: ol
District 9 g_"(’{ HVM'\ 4 $ 2150 -
/ /’ Z I

District 11 5

District 12 (Q‘-X &MQ $ ?_SB

District 13 i /)t.c,ca C\U-L)UZ-L»)(‘A Wb _C_th A $ 5D S

/ U -
District 14 wa M s S00 -

District 15 $

/
/

District 10

2| Page
Effective May 2016



Applicant/Program:

Louisville Metro Police Foundation / Police Week in Washington DC

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
orﬁamzanon its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organizationlouisville Metro Police Foundation

Program Name and Request Amount Police Week - May 12th - 16th ,2018 in Washington DC

Yes/No/NA

§l

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

0]

ii
w||lw

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

=
>

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

G

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

<]
™
7

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

i
wn

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

5 B

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included? es
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? es
Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget? Yes
Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program? N/A

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

]

B

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

<
>

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included? e

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do 50)?

5 EF B

program? If so, has the applicant

<
>

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB
met the BBB Charity Re)de)}&idayés?

/7

Prepared by: ( T%@ | W U Date: 4/6/201é
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Louisville Metro Police Foundation

(as listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records
Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 982 Eastern Pkwy #5 Louisville, KY 40217

Website: www .saferlouisville.com

Applicant Contact: Tracie Texas Shugart Title: Executive Director

Phone: (502) 409-9563 Email: Texas@Saferlouisville.com
Financial Contact: Justin Jokovich Title: Treasurer

Phone: (502) 690-9096 Email: JJokovich@kfcyumcenter.com

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Tracie Texas Shugart
' GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): Waghivgos  De May 12+ = lsw 2018
Council District(s): 1 iip Code(s):

Total Request: ($) |8,748.30 l Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) IO

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[m] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[ Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

’

The Following are Required Attachments:

W RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B Current year projected budget B |RS Form W9

M Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H ® Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: NDF (Multiple) Amount: (S) 21,000
Source: Amount: (S)
Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? E] Yes [ |No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [InNo

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services: ]
The Louisville Metro Police Foundation mission is to enhance the effectiveness of the Louisville Metro Police

Department by using private donations to assist officers and their families and provide much needed equipment and
programs, thereby making Louisville a safer place to live, work and visit, 5

The Louisville Metro Police Foundation is a private, independent and nonprofit organization. The is the only
organization authorized to raise funds on behalf of LMPD.

Vision
To assist the Louisville Metro Police Department’s ability to make Louisville the safest city in the United States.

Goals
Support the Louisville Metro Police Department with the funds necessary to complete its mission.

Acquire in-kind donations or pecuniary funds to support the mission of the Louisville Metro Police Foundation.

Find community leaders who will provide resources and support to the Louisville Metro Police Department and to the
Foundation.

Engage and support the police officers, command staff and staff of the department.

Respond to the needs of the officers and families in distress and provide those in need support when possible.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Jim Ellis 07/31/2018
Abbie Gilbert 07/31/2018
Dennis Heishman 07/31/2018
Allen Hertzman 07/31/2018
Joe Kelley 07/31/2018
Steve Loftis 07/31/2018
Tackson Mullins 07/31/2018
Kent Oyler 07/31/2018
Charles Schnatter 07/31/2018
Don Stearns 07/31/2018
William Strench 07/31/2018
Jennifer Bryant Wilcox 07/31/2018
Lamont Breland 07/31/2019
Stefan Brown 07/31/2019
Kim Gorski 07/31/2019
Luke Hancock 07/31/2019
See additional page for remaining board members and term end date

Describe the Board term limit policy:

excluding service on the Board of Directors prior to January 1, 2017.

Directors shall expire.

New Directors shall be elected for a term of three years; provided, however, for the 2017 election, approximately one-
third of the Directors shall be elected for one-year terms and one-third shall be elected for two-year terms. At the
conclusion of their first term, they may be elected for a second three-year term. At the conclusion of the second term,
they may be re-elected for a final three-year term. Directors may serve no more than three consecutive terms (nine
years) on the Board of Directors, excluding service for the unexpired term of such Director’s predecessor and

Staggered Terms. At each Annual Meeting, a sufficient number of Directors shall be elected for full and unexpired
terms so that at each succeeding Annual Meeting, the terms for approximately one third of the then incumbent

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
Tracie Texas Shugart 80,000
Rebecca Grignon Reker 50,000
Page 3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Ll BHI igbilinn i ARG R izt R

U ek W i i i
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

On March 29, 2017 Officer Nick Rodman succumbed to injuries he received when he was struck by a fleeing domestic
violence suspect. In 1962, President John F. Kennedy signed a proclamation which designated May 15 as Peace
Officers Memorial Day and the week in which that date falls as Police Week. Currently, tens of thousands of law
enforcement officers from around the world converge on Washington, DC to participate in a number of planned events
which honor those that have paid the ultimate sacrifice. This year, Officer Rodman's name will be added to the Law
Enforcement Memorial wall in Washington, D.C. He is only the 2nd LMPD Officer to be added to this wall. There are
16 members of Nick's platoon who will be travelling to Washington May 12-16, to support Nick's family and honor
him as his name gets added to the wall. In addition, Nick's coworkers have the opportunity to attend survivor
workshops to help them deal with their loss and develop healthy coping mechanisms to handle their grief. This project
will cover the cost of the hotel rooms and hotel parking for these officers.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Funding will cover the cost of the hotel rooms and hotel parking.
Hotel total: $7,785.97
Parking total: $962.33

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

This request is not a fundraiser, but rather a sponsorship of these officers who put their lives on the line daily for the
safety of our community and want the opportunity to honor and support their fallen brother who paid the ultimate
sacrifice. It also provides these officers the opportunity to meet with other coworker survivors to talk openly about
their grieving process and learn positive coping strategies. Workshops are hosted by Concerns of Police Survivors and
are free for officers to attend.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on june 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[/] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:

v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

?

[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

The officer's attending will be representing the Louisville Metro Police Department and all of Metro Louisville.
National Police Week draws in between 25,000 to 40,000 attendees. The attendees come from departments throughout
the United States as well as from agencies throughout the world. This provides a unique opportunity to meet others
who work in law enforcement as well as their families. There are workshops throughout the week that provide co-
worker survivors the opportunity to meet with other survivors and get support to understand their grief, prepare for
trial, learn new coping skills and build connections with other survivors. It truly is a healing process for family and
friends. :

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Includig Benefits 0

B: Rent/Utilities 0 0

C: Office Supplies 0 0

D: Telephone 0 0

E: In-town Travel 0 0

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0

G: Professional Service Contracts 0 0

H: Program Materials 0 0

I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0

J: Machinery & Equipment 0 0

K: Capital Project 0 0

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 8748.30 0 8!74.5 30

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | £ 4/8 30 £ qup 2°

o aof Propram Budge 100 % % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

-

fotal Revenue for Celumns 2 Exmenses »7F

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds '
Hotel 7,785.97 7,785.97
Hotel parking 962.33 962.33
Total 8,748.30 8,748.30
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &O0ther in Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official siﬁmng for the applicant organizétion certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds heing
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed,

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end. N

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal

7 gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

'SECTION 8 — CEF

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. Ifurther certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: / a w L«j(/y@ J oy j_ Date:  03/23/2018
7 A i .

Legal Signatory: (please print): |Tracie Texas Shu Title:  |Executive Director
Phone: ((502) 409-9563 Extension: Email: |Texas@Saferlouisville.com
Page 10
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2017-2018

Organization Name: Louisville Metro Police Foundation

Fiscal Year Period: 2017-2018

Current Org. Previous FY
Budget Actual
Revenue
Contributions--Unrestricted 395,000 361,119
Contributions--Restricted 190,000 180,146
Memberships 14,500 13,855
Gifts In-Kind 180,000 171,898
Interest Income 241 241
Other
Total cash revenue| $ 599,741 | $ 555,361
Total in-kind revenue| $ 180,000 | $ 171,898
Total Revenue| $ 779,741 | $ 727,259
Expenses
Event/Program Related 380,000 358,751
Grant disbursements 115,000 108,588
Salary and wages 135,000 125,000
Insurance 4,500 4,226
Payroll taxes 10,500 10,029
Taxes 5,500 5,003
Protessional fees/Memberships 6,000 5,696
Accounting/Bank fees 14,000 13,353
Printing & copying 6,500 6,172
[T/telephone 5,000 4,684
Postage & delivery 6,500 6,310
Travel/Meals 3,000 3,851
: Other 9,000 8,578
Total cash expenses| $ 585,500 | $ 560,678
Total in-kind expenses| $ 115,000 | $ 99,563
Total Expenses| $ 700,500 | $ 660,241
Revenue over Expenses| $ 79,241 | $ 67,018




LOUISVILLE
METRO POLICE
FOUNDATION

Louisville Metro Police Foundation
Financial Statements
For the Eight Months Ended
As of February 28, 2018 and 2017

No assurance is provided on these firancial statements. Please see attached disciosure

\* ARGI Respective services prouided by ARG Investment Services, LLC, a Registered Investment Adviser. ARGI CPAs & Advisors, PLLC. ARG Business Services, LLC, and Advisor
tnsuranes Sclutions. Al are affilates of ARG) Fmancal Group,



STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2018

Revenue and support

Memberships
COA membership dues
Total memberships
Contribution - unrestricted
General
Nightstick sales
BB&B
Barrel head sales
Blue lights and breakfast
Awards celebration
Other sales
Other - unrestricted
Total contribution - unrestricted

Contribution - restricted
Shop with a cop
Kentucky CIT
COA
Explorer academy
Officer in distress
K9
Mounted patrol
Other
Total contribution - restricted

Gifts in kind - goods/services
Total contribution
Eamned revenues
Other investment income
" Total eamed revenues

Total revenue and support

Event / program related expenses
Adbvertising expenses
Auction items
Awards & prizes
Books, subscriptions, reference
Catering
Conference and registrations
Decorations
Entertainment
Event staffing and management
First responders
First responders appreciation
Grant disbursements
Insurance
Nightstick expense
Printing
Rentals
SWAT
Travel expenses for attendees
Other
Credit card rewards
Total event / program expenses

Support expenses
Accounting fees
Bank charges
Depreciation
Membership dues
General
Interest expense
Investment fees
Office expense
Other expenses
Phone & intemet services
Postage, shipping, delivery
Printing & copying
Professional fees - other
Taxes
Technology expense
Travel
Meals
Wages
Payroll expenses
Total support expenses
Total expenses

Changes in net assets from activities

Other income & expense
Interest income - certificate of deposit
Gain (loss) on sale of investments
Unrealized gain(loss) - investments

Changes in net assets

Current Month YTD
Fiscal 18 Fiscal 17 Fiscal 18 Fiscal 17

3 880 $ 880 $ 7350 § 7,604
880 880 7,350 7,604
2,126 2,962 89,033 85,650
482 313 4,787 3,476

0 1,500 337,176 282,129

0 0 1,694 233

0 0 37,525 55,990
12,001 23,828 15,469 30,026
0 120 195 4,795

0 0 0 650
14,608 28,723 485,779 462,949
0 0 45,164 40,670

0 10 7.197 459

0 0 0 25

0 225 0 6,622
11,181 1,000 211,159 22,285
15,020 0 47,967 o]
0 0 10,200 98
1,900 84,697 47,825 212,549
28,101 85,932 369,512 282,708
6,895 110,358 90,152 455,447
49,604 225,013 945,443 1,201,104
421 0 8,318 0
421 0 8,318 0
50,905 225,893 961,109 1,208,708
0 112,880 11,289 128,780

350 908 57,680 46,829
563 0 5.040 3,415

0 0 0 45

0 29,593 28,729 90,145

0 144 0 18,502

0 0 7.197 2,663

0 950 22,201 17,760
5,578 450 71,694 2,950
0 0 0 56,250

0 0 0 174,750
24,665 33,931 317,488 110,428
303 308 4,211 4,086

o] 0 4,262 6,587
1,300 0 5,787 7.009
o] 0 25,038 11,307

0 0 8,417 0

o 0 3.025 2,116

81 [¢] 2,705 73,383
] 0 0 (350)
32,840 179,164 574,763 756,745
950 975 7,600 6,719
317 N 4,243 4,943

73 168 1,248 1,386

o] 0 1,425 960

0 0 7,456 206

o] 0 10 4

37 0 2,107 0

280 255 2,486 2,417

11 0 996 11,495

331 177 2136 1,785
13 0 527 717

o] ¢] 436 1,471
2,400 o] 10,852 7,900
0 0 0 0

0 0 784 2,875

28 143 1,256 822

131 0 2,766 934
10,833 10,000 91,490 70,000
999 927 8,576 6,787
16,404 13,435 146,392 121,420
49,244 192,599 721,156 878,165
1,661 33,294 239,953 330,543
0 0 0 0
3,171 [¢] 6,924 0
(23,083) 0 28,631 0
$ (18,261) § 33,294 $ 275508 $ 330,543

ARG



2110 High Wickham Place | Louisville, KY 40245

502.753.0609
' 502.426.0247
866.568.9719
www.arginet

Accountants Disclaimer

The accompanying financial statements of Louisville Metro Police Foundation as of and for the
period ended February 28, 2018 were not subject to an audit, review, or compilation

engagement by us and accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
assurance on them.

ARGI CPAs & Advisors, PLLC
Louisville, Kentucky
March 14, 2078

FINDING FINANCIAL CLARITY

Respective services provided by ARGI Investment Services, LLC, a Registered Investment Adviser, ARGl CPAs &

Advisors, PLLC, ARGI Business Services, LLC, and Advisor Insurance Solutions. All are affiliates of ARGI Financial Group.




IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878

o 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2016, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2018, and ending JUN 3 O . 20__1_Z 20 1 6
Dopartment of th Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
internal Revenua Service »-_information about Form 8879-E0 and its instructions is at www.irs gov/form8879en
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC -
Name and title of officer
JUSTIN JOKOVICH
TREASURER
{Part] |  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8873-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. if you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 53, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1h, 2h, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0). But, if you entered -0- on the retumn, then enter 0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part I

ia Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part Viil, column (A), line 12) 1,128,393.
2a Form 990-EZ check here E] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, e ) o,
3a Form 1120-POL check here P [____l b Totaltax (Form 1120-POL e 22)
4a Form 990-PF check here P !: b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line 8) .

5a Form 8868 checkhere ®[__| b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

W?art il | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2016
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and compilete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, {b} the reason for any delay in processing the retumn or refund, and {c)
the date of any refund. if applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to Initiate an electronic funds withdrawal {direct
dehit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only

[ 1 authorize to enter my PlN_:]

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, hut
do not enter alf zeros

as my signature on the organization's tax year 2016 electronically filed return. i | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Otficer's signature P

A\
|Partlll | Cerifficatign and Autlientication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number {(EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

do not enter afl zeros

I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2016 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File {(MeF) information for Authorized IRS

e-file Providers for Business Returns.
ERO's signature p» BLUE & CO., LLC pate p 03/23/18

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2016)
823061 08-26-16



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1645-1875
rom 838T9-EQ for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2015, or fiscal year beginning  J UL 1 ,2015,andending  JUN 30 2016 20 1 5

Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Intemal Revenus Service P>_information about Form 8879-E0 and its instructions is at_www jrs gov/form8879eo

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC - .

Name and title of officer

DENNIS HEISHMAN

TREASURER

] Part | |  Type of Return and Returmn Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on fine 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1h, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the retum, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part |.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line12) 1b 550,387.
2a Form 990-EZ checkhere P[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line @) . ... . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P l:] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P [:] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part Vi, line5) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Partl, line3c or Partll, line8c) . 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2015
electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and compiete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic retum. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the arganization’s retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-3534537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN}) as my signature for the organization’s electronic retum and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

I:] i authorize to enter my PIN:

ERD firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2015 efectronically filed retum. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agencyfies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

As an officer of the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2015 electronically filed retum. If | have
indicated within this retum that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state agencyfies) regulating charities as patt of the IRS Fed/State

program, | will epter my PIN on the retum’s disclosure consent screen.
Officer's signature B > )\ELAZW Date P Z[ Z‘\’)\?

[Part Wl Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2015 electronically filed retum for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» BLUE & CQ., LLC Date p» 02/24/17

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

2.2!-310%1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2015)
10-18-15



~m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2018
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2016 andending JUN 30, 2017

B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
[ Jonaes | LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC
cNI'?;"Se Doing business as R IRk
Gt Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
ity 982 EASTERN PKWY. 502-409-9563
;?LTJ'"‘ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossreceipts $ 1 / 342 ’ 963.
Amended| TLOUISVILLE, KY 40217 H(a) Is this a group retumn
(o3 ",ca' F Name and address of principal officer JUSTIN JOKOVICH for subordinates? [ Ives No
Lt SAME A.S C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes D No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) ( )y« (insertno) [ | 4947(@)(1)or [ ] 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: > WWW . SAFERLOUISVILLE.COM H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: Corporation | | Trust [ | Association [ | Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 200 6| m State of legal domicile: K¥

[Partl| Summary

o 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO BE A NON-PARTISAN LINK
g BETWEEN THE LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE COMMUNITY
g 2 Check this box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) ... ... 3 41
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 41
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (PartV, line2a) . . ... 5 0
1*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If NeCeSSaNY) 6 2
5| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl fine 1h) ... 471,854. 730,388.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2g) 58,317. 390,050.
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 20,216. 7,955.
e« 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 550,387. 1,128,393,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . ... 211,952. 696,133.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4y ... 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 133,968. 128,596.
2| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column A line t1e) 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 61,817.
W| 97 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#24e) ... 124,683, 187,534.
18 . Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) . .. 470,603. 1,012,263,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 ... ..., 79,784. 116,130.
54 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5 20 Totalassets (PartX, lne 16) . 693,122. 854,430.
<4 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ine 26) 5,369. 897.
25 20 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 687,753. 853,533,

rPart Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
trus, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer
Here JUSTIN JOKOVICH, TREASURER

Date

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature

Paid GREG JACKSON, CPA GREG JACKSON, CPA

Date check [ || PTIN
0 3 / 2 3 / 18 Iself-employed
P * % _

Preparer |Firm'sname p BLUE & CO., LLC

Firm's EIN p

Use Only |Firm'saddress p. 2650 EASTPOINT PKWY, SUITE 300
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223

Phone n0.502-992-3500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ..o, Yes |:| No

632001 11-11-16 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION

Form 990 (2016)



Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

megm¥ZN& LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC Kh_kkkdkkk%  page 2

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthis Part Il . |:|

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
QUR MISSION IS TO HELP ENSURE THAT LOUISVILLE IS ONE OF AMERICA'S
SAFEST CITIES BY USING PRIVATE DONATIONS TO PROVIDE THE LOUISVILLE
METRO POLICE DEPARTMENT AND ITS OFFICERS WITH ESSENTIAL EQUIPMENT AND
PROGRAMS NOT COVERED BY OUR TAX DOLLARS.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PriOr FOMM 990 08 990-EZ? ... [ Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . |:|Yes No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 3 6 8 yi 6 4 8 . including grants of $ 3 6 8 7 6 4 8 . ) (Ravenue $ 3 4 8 7 7 7 3 . )
OFFICERS IN DISTRESS FUND WAS ESTABLISHED TO PROVIDE CRITICAL FINANCIAL
SUPPORT DIRECTLY TO LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFICERS AND
STAFF MEMBERS WHO SUFFER EXTRAORDINARY TRAGEDIES IN THE LINE OF DUTY OR
QUTSIDE THE LINE OF DUTY.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 6 7 6 6 6 . including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 4 1 7 2 7 7 . )
AWARDS CELEBRATION: PROVIDING GOODWILL IN OUR COMMUNITY FOR THE MEN AND
WOMEN OF THE LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE DEPARTMENT. THE ENTIRE COMMUNITY
OF LOUISVILLE BENEFITS FROM THIS EVENT.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue 3 )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 4 7 1 7 9 1 9 e _including grants of $ 3 2 7 7 4 8 4 o) (Revanue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 877, 233.

Form 990 (2016)

632002 11-11-16



Form 990 (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC Kh_kkkk*E*  pyge 3
[Part IV [ Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c}3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF"YES," COMPIGEE SCREAUIE A ..o e e 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yes, " complete SCREAUIE C, PAM I ... ..o oooooooe oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){d), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 7 “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? |f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il .............coivooovooo 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, Pt Il ... e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If"Yes," complete SChedUle D, Part IV L 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part V' ... oo 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAM VI oo 1a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /7 "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .............ccccoooeeeeee oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 jf "Yes," complete SCAEAUIE D, PAIt IX .............co oot et 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 1le X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization'’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? jf "Yes " complete
SCABAUIE D, PartS X ANG XI ..o oo oottt ettt 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{0)(1)YANI)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 N0 IV ...........ccooo oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? |f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 11 and IV ...........ooo oo 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 11 ana IV ... e 156 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? if "Yes, " complete SCREAUIE G, Part | ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If “Yes," complete SCHEAUIE G, P I ..o oo, 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? 7 "ves,"
complete SCHEAUIE Gu Pat Il oo 19 X
Form 990 (2016)

632003 11-11-16



Form 990 (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC Kh_%kkk*k*  pyged
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (oninued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes," complete Schedule H .. o 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? " | 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part [X, column (A), line 1? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il ... .. 21| X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 22 jf "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1 and Il ... ooeroeeoeeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeeeoeeeeee e 22 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? jf "Yes, " complete
SCABOUIE U ..o oo oo ettt 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. IF "NO", gO 10 lIN8 258 ... e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt DONGST e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d

25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29)} organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jr "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part |
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? f "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE L, PAITI oot S 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? jf "Yes,"
COMPIEte SCRBAUIE L, PAI Il ... oo\ oo eee oo r ettt e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? jf "Yes," complete SChedule L, PArt Il ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

25a X

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, PAt IV ...........o oo 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule M ... 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes, " complete SCHEAUIE M .............coo oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If"Yes, " complete SChedule N, Part | e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCROAUIE N, PAIt Il .._...oooo\ oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Ii, ill, or IV, and
Pt V, i€ T oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, lin@ 2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes, " complete SCAEAUIE R, Part V, liN@ 2 .. .....co oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ....................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2016)

632004 11-11-16



Form 990 (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC Hh_EdkEEE**  pige b

| Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

_____________ [ ]

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 10
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNEIS? .. e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ...\, 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FiInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sb X
¢ If"Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax dedUctiole? e €b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . 7 | X
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
1O file FOM 82827 .. oo 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11 Section 501{c)(12} organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... l 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29)} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .~ 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O ovovovoooveeeeeeieeo . 14b
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC R Page 6
| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror gach "Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V1 e
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the taxyear . 1a 41
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... . . 1b 41
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee”? e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supetrvision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? S X
6 Did the organization have members or stoCKhOIAerS? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
A TR QOVEINING DOAY? e 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing oAy ? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes " provide the names and addressesin Schedule Q ..o 9 X
Section B. Policies s section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code,)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go 10 in@ 13 ... oo 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf "Yes," describe
in SChedule O ROW ThiS WAS GONE ... ... oot 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... . ... . .. ... 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the Organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dURNG the YEAr? | e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P>KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's website l:] Upon request |:] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: P>
1eacik Texas - N

982 EASTERN PARKWAY, LOUISVILLE, KY 40217
632006 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC A kkkkdkd  poe7
|Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’'s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A} (B) (C) D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | ., CE Sksr':‘:r’gman one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee} from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for -; . B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 8|8 % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ = £1E and related
below 12|l = organizations
ine) |E|E|E|5|2E|E
(1) MICHAEL HOULIHAN 1.00
PAST CHATRMAN X 0. 0. 0.
(2) JIM ELLIS 8.00
CHAIRMAN OF BOARD X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JEREMY SCHELL 8.00
1ST VICE CHATIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JUSTIN JOROVICH 8.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) LAMONT BRELAND 8.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) WILL WOLFORD 8.00
SERGEANT-AT-ARMS X 0. 0. 0.
(7) GLENN HOGAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) TROY PITCOCK 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) CAMILLA SCHROEDER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JOE KELLEY 1.00 )
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) STEVE BASS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) NEVILLE BLAKEMORE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) STEFAN BROWN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) RANDY COE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) SCOTT COLOSI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) DOMENIC DIMAURO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(17) ABBIE GILBERT 1.00 ,
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

632007 11-11-16 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC e e e e Page 8
Part Vi l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trt , Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€ (D} (E) (F)
Name and title Average | o POSHOn e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | | £ |2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 3 | = g (g and related
below 5|z - 2 g’:; - organizations
(18) KIM GORSKI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) ALLEN HERTZMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) SHAWNA JONES 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(21) RYAN JORDAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) MATT LATHROP 1.00 _
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(23) STEVE LOFTIS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(24) JEFF MARDIS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(25) JACKSON MULLINS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(26) KENT OYLER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
B SUB-EOtAl ..o > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A » 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines 1band 1C) ... | 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 0
Yes | No
8 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh INAIVIAUA! ... oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ...................cccoovveeiiei. 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISON «oicwiiciiioiiiiiieiiiiiiii i 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION,
l Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(istany | & < organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for i . £ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related 8| R é and related
organizations| = é _;i = organizations
below s|l5|s|El8] s
iney |2|E|2|E|2|8
(27) REV., BOB RUSSELL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28) DR, SYED RAZA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(29) DENNIS HEISHMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(30) CHUCK SCHNATTER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(31) SCOTT SHOENBERGER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(32) DON STEAMS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(33) WILLIAM STRENCH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(34) MATTHEW THORNTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(35) MARTY TICHENOR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(36) AARON YOUNG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(37) G.J. HART 1.00
CHAIRMAN EMERITUS X 0. 0. 0.
(38) MIKE SHEEHY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(39) GARY TYLER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(40) MARTIN WALTERS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(41) LUKE HANCOCK 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c

632201
04-01-16



Form 990 (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC Kk _kkkkkEk®  page 9
| Part VIII | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart VIl ... L]
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or - Unrelated Revenue excluded
exempt function business froTeEag(olrJ]gder
revenue revenue 512 - 514
2 1 a Federated campaigns ... ia
§ b Membershipdues ... 1b
(3;‘ ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... 1c
% d Related organizations ... id
g e Govemnment grants (contributions) 1e
é f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 similar amounts not included above 1f 730,388.
:‘E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ 4 7 3 7 8 9 8 .
3 h_Total. Addlines Ta-1f ..o > | 730,388.
Business Code
g | 2a OFFICER IN DISTRESS 900099 348,773.| 348,773.
s b AWARDS CELEBRATION 900099 41 ,277. 41,277.
S e
o f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... ..o > | 390,050.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) » 12,030. 12,030.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5 Rovalties ... >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents ...
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rentalincome or l0ss) ... ... >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory [210,495.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 214,570,
¢ Gainorfoss) ... -4,075.
d Netgain or (0SS) .......ocoooooiiiooeee > -4,075. -4,075.
ol 84 Gross income from fundraising events (not
2 including $ of
% contributions reported on line 1¢). See
< PartIV,line 18 . ... . a
% b Less: direct expenses b
© ¢ Net income or {loss) from fundraising events ... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartIV,line19 . ... a
b Less: directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold .. ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d Al other revenue
e | 4
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... .. » [1,128,393.| 390,050. 0. 7,955,

632009 11-11-16

Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC KR _KEKEXEE  paoe 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
1 and 50 4) organizations mu omplete all columns, All other organizations mu olumn (A)
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note (t:)any line in this Part IX( ) .......................................................................
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, B . (C) A
75, 8, b, and 10b of Part Vil R P e | e g erind
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 327,484. 327,484.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 368,649. 368,649.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... ...
7 Othersalariesandwages 117,500. 58,750. 17,625. 41,125.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include } -
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 11,0096. 5,548. 1,664. 3,884.
9 Other employee benefits .
10 Payrolltaxes ...
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting 21,5989. 21,599.
d Lobbying ... ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A} amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 108,355, 100,405. 7,950.
13 Office expenses 3,454. 3,454,
14 Information technology ... . 2,908. 2,908.
15 Royaltes . ...
16 Oceupancy 5,888- 5,888-
17 Tavel 2,777. 1,273. 1,504.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ...
21 Payments to affiliates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,0567. 1,028. 309. 720.
23 Insurance 5,340. 2,670. 801. 1,869.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a MISCELLANEOUS 19,954. 9,977. 2,993. 6,984.
b BILLING SERVICES 6,221. 6,221.
¢ INVESTMENT FEES 3,688. 3,688.
d TELEPHONE AND INTERNET 2,898. 1,449. 435, 1,014.
e All other expenses 2,395, 2,395,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24g 1,012,263. 877,233. 73,213. 61,817.
26  Joint costs. Complete this ling only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > I:, if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

632010 11-11-18
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Form 990 (2016)

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC

Kk _kkkkkkk

Page 11

[Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X ...

632011 11-11-16

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterest-bearnng 59,238.] 1 143,824.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 104,1 20.] 2 91 ’ 088.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net e, 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L . ..., 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary
o employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part [l of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale OF USE | ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges .. 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D . 10a 16,441.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 11,371. 7,127.] 10¢ 5,070.
11  Investments - publicly traded securities . 522,221 .] 11 614,170,
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 1 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14  Intangible asSets . s 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, ine 11 e, 416.| 15 278.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 693,122.] 16 854,430.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenées ______________________________________________________ 5,369.] 17 897.
18  Grantspayable .. 18
19 Deferred reVeNUE e 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities L 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ... 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
é key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
s Complete Part lof Schedule L 22
3 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .. . 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. .. 5,369.| 2 897.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
© | 27  Unrestricted net @ssets . ... 511,689.| 27 696,334.
% 28 Temporarily restricted netassets 176 ) 064.| 28 157 r 189.
g 29 Permanently restricted netassets . 29
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > l:]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
"3 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... 30
% | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund .. . 31
; 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .. 32
Z | 33 Totalnetassets or fund balances 687,753.] 33 853,533.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 693,12 2. 3 854 P 430.
Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FQUNDATION, INC FHR_kkkRER*E  page 12

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, ine 12) 1 1,128,393,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,012,263.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line1 3 116,130.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column &) 4 687,753.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 49,650.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment eXPENSES e 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Oy o 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUMN (B)) o 10 853,533.

| Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1  ..........ooooiiviiiiiiiii .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis l:| Consolidated basis |___| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133?
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits ...

2a X

2| X

2c X

3a X

3b

632012 11-11-16
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SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenuse Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section 20 1 6

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public

P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION,

Employer identification number
INC kk_khhkkkhkk

[PartT | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)i)-
A school described in section 170{b){1)(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A){iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){(1)(A)(iii)}. Enter the hospital's name,

1
2
3
4

city, and state:

university:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A)iv). (Complete Part II.}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){ 1)(A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part II.}
A community trust described in section 170{b}(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part IL.}
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1){A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

10

0 00 =0 O 0odd

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIL.)
11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b l:] Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:] Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d l:] Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e :I Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Ili
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations .
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported i) EIN {iii} Type of organization Irg“’)oLsrm:‘l‘é’rgﬁq"lg[o'g’u‘nzz :{‘7 (v} Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of other
- g your g g ?
organization (described on lines 1-10 support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
. above (see instructions)) Yes No PP pport { )
Total
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC **—***x%%%* p, .,
| Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A){iv) and 170(b){T){A){vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 626,296.| 668,656.| 1067371.| 658,531.| 471,854.| 3492708.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines 1 through3 | 626,296.] 668,656.] 1067371.] 658,531.] 471,854.] 3492708.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column () 540,051.
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 2952657.
Section B. Total Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p> {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 {e) 2016 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromline4 626,296.| 668,656.| 1067371.| 658,531.| 471,854.] 3492708.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 1,123. 660. 11,365. 10,846. 15,118. 39,112.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 3531820.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 I

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... iiiiiiiieiiieiiieieeeeeiieieeeiiins > I:l
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column (i) divided by line 11, column & . 14 83.60
15 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 98.32 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > I:I

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. » I:l
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015, [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC **-*%*%****% p,.3
[ Part ||| | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |l.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2012 (b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2012 {b) 2013 (c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016 (f) Total

9 Amountsfromline6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VL) ...
13 Total support. (Addlines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c}(3) organization,

CheCk this BOX @NA SEOP MEIE ... oo oo e ettt te et e ettt it eee ettt e tte et ee et et e et et aeesatreeseaas »[ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column () ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 {line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... .. 17 . %
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part lll, linet7 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 |:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:|

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | D

632023 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC **-%#%*%%% p,oo,

[Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Compilete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? jf "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? Jf "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). . 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)), (5), or 6)? if"Yes," answer
(b} and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (6}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /¢ Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(B)

purposes? f "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use, 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part Vi how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? Jf"Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed: (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iij) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). Sa
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the arganization’s organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6  Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? /f *Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 772
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jr "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

. oo iness holdings.) 10b

632024 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2016 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC **-*%#%%%*% p,,.5

[PartIV] Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? jf "Yes" to a,b. or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? jf "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

—supervised. or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

tion(s) 1

—the supported organiza
Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2  Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? r "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrgted Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes . _No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? jf "Yes," describe in Part VI_the role plaved by the organization in this regard. 3b

632025 09-21-16 Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC **_****%%% p, . g
[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VL) See instructions. All
other Type lIl non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

a | |W N =

O (O (& [N (=

=]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

~

7 __ Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities ia
Average monthly cash balances 1ib
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

o (o |0 [T (v

[
w

n

see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0 N (& o
-2 i B [ 20 (410 PN

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1
Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

a b (N |-

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
|:] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

|G D W (N =

-

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continyed)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6

0N (o |0 bW

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions

9 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0] (ii) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 {reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2016:

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

ST |0 a0 T |

Applied to 2016 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions)

j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2016 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j
and 4c

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

o o |0 |T |o

Excess from 2016

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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| Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part Hl, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 23, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

632028 09-21-16 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors v o, 1545.0067
g’g%?ﬁ% 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
0 P Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 6
epartment of the Treasury . . .
Internal Revenus Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC b et e

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X | 501 eX 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501{c}(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

JooUdk

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

r_—] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one coniributor. Complete Parts | and |l. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a){1} and 170(b}(1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part |l, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2} 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h,
or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

[:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and [Ii.

:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > %

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

623451 10-18-16



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Name of organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION,

INC

Employer identification number

hhk_kkdkkk%k

Part | Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b} {c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | KOSAIR CHARITIES Person
Payroll D
982 EASTERN PARKWAY 143,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part [l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | BROWN FORMAN Person
Payroll ]
626 W. MAIN ST 15,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part ll for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | TEXAS ROADHOQUSE Person
Payroll |:]
6040 DUTCHMANS LANE 50,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part i for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | TEXAS ROADHOUSE Person [ |
Payroll 1
6040 DUTCHMANS LANE 19,300. Noncash
(Complete Part lI for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | PRICE WEBER Person ||
Payroll |:I
10701 SHELBYVILLE ROAD 109,450. Noncash
(Complete Part |l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40243 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

623452 10-18-16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 3

Name of organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION,

INC

Employer identification number

kkhk_kkkkkkk

Partll Noncash Property (See instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
(c)
No.

© L. (b) ) FMV (or estimate) (d 5
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {See instructions)

CATERING
4
$ 19,300. 12/20/16
(a)
(c}
No.

° . (b} ) FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | {See instructions})

ADVERTISING
5
$ 109,450, 02/07/17
(a)
(c}
No.

o o (b) . FMV (or estimate) () .
from Description of noncash property given X . Date received
Part | (See instructions)

$
(a)
(e}
No.

© L (b) 3 FMV (or estimate) (d) l
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions})

$
(a)
(c}
fnltl:r-n N e . (b} : . FMV (or estimate) o (d) —_—
o escription of noncash property given {See instructions) ate receive
$
(a) ©
No.

N Lo () . FMV (or estimate) (d) )
from Description of noncash property given ) . Date received
Part1 (See instructions)

$

623453 10-18-16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2016)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 4

Name of organization

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FQUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number

kk_khkkkdkk

Part Tl Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns {a) through (&) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.)

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
I];l::'TI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igl’ OTI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
;;l’ OIt'ﬂI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lgl‘t'"t'ﬂl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

623454 10-18-16

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 6
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenus Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at _www.jrs gov/form990 Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification humber
LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC IS IE RS

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

ah WN =

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ...
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... [ Jves [ INo

Clves [ InNo

[Partll | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

e 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

|:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [:‘ Preservation of a historically important land area

|:| Protection of natural habitat |:l Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation @asements e 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@ ... . ... 2¢

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/086, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register e 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? L__] Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)(B)()

and section T70MM@IBNIN? ... [ Ives [ INo
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, iNe 1 » 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X » 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2016

632051 08-29-16



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC KE_FEEEEEX  pyoo 2
[Partlll| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets /o tnueq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other

c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... D Yes [:] No
[PartIV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIlf and complete the following table:

Beginning balance 1c

Additions during the year 1d

Distributions during the year ie

Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes D No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... D
[PartV_ | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0 Qa O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships

Other expenditures for facilities

o o o0 T

and programs

-+

Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P Y%

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No

{i)} unrelated organizations 3a(i)

(ii) related organizations e Balii)
b [f "Yes" on line 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
| Part Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

Ta Land
b Buildings .
¢ Leasehold improvements .

d Equipment 16,441. 11,371. 5,070.

e Other ... ..

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Colymn (d) must equal Form 990. Part X. column (B). line 10¢.) oo > 5,070.
Schedule D {Form 990) 2016

632052 08-29-16



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FQUNDATION, INC

hk _kkkhkkkhk* Paqe3

| Part VII[ Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) {b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A

B)

©

(0]

(E)

(F)

@G

(H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B>

[ Part ViIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b} Book value

(¢} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) ling 13.) B>

| Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

{b) Book value

Q) My
Other Li

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

{b} Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

©)]

@)

(©)]

6)

)

@8)

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X._col. (B) line 25) ............... >

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIi E]

632053 08-28-16

Schedule D (Form 990} 2016



Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FQUNDATION, INC Eh_kkrkkk®  pyoed

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,178,043.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 2a 49,650.

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIILY 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d . 2e 49,650.

3 1,128,393.

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b ... . . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

c Addlines4aand db e 4c 0.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ line 12,)  ..ocooooveeieeeiecee i 1,128,393.

[ Part Xii | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Fleturn.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,012,263,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prioryearadjustments 2b
¢ Otherlosses ... .. 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XILY e 2d .
e Addlines 2a through 2d e 2e 0.

3 1,012,263,

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XUL) 4b

c Addlines 4aand 4b oo 4c 0.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This myst equal Form 990, Part [ line 18)  -----oooeevveeerieenieniinieeiniieeeeene 5 1,012,263.

[ Part XIlI| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part ll, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

632054 08-29-16 Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) 20 1 6
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service »> Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs. gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FQUNDATION, INC e ek A
[Part] | Types of Property
(a) (b} {c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIII, line 19

Art - Works of art

Books and publications ...
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles .
Boatsand planes .
Intellectual property .
Securities - Publicly traded .

Securities - Closely held stock
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12  Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

-
= O O W0 ~NOGhAOON =

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles ... .
19 Foodinventory ... . ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy e
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts

25 Other P (ADVERTISING ) X 1 109,450. FMV
26 Other p ( CATERING ) X 1 19,300.FMV
27 Other P ( BEVENT TICKETS ) X 1 10,875.FMV
28 Other B> ( IRRIGATION SY) X 1 8,500.FMV

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part [V, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? e 30a X
b If “Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? . ... 31 X

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMEIOUTONS? e 32a X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33  If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il.

LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990} (2016)

632141 08-23-16



Schedule M (Form 990) (2016) LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC RIb IR e AE I Page 2

[Partll| Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

PART I, OTHER TYPES OF PROPERTY:

LASER ENGAGEMENT SYSTEMS

(A) CHECK TF APPLICABLE = X

(B) NUMBER OF CONTRIBUTIONS = 1

(C) REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII $§ 6200.

(D) METHOD OF DETERMINING REVENUE: FMV

632142 08-23-16 Schedule M (Form 990) (2016)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ME e 100

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 6

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service > Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990 Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC Eh_*xFhExh*

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

WHILE PROVIDING FUNDS FOR ESSENTIAL EQUIPMENT AND PROGRAMS NOT INCLUDED

IN THE CITY BUDGET.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

REVIEWED BY OFFICERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

AVAILABLE ON UPDATED WEBSITE.
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Form 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return

R AR — P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 -

OMB No. 1545-1709

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-file for Charities and Non-Profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC BRI
Z:ﬂ: Z);:E ?or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyow | 982 EASTERN PKWY.
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . . | 0 | 1 I
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code | Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

TRACIE TEXAS

® The books are in t 982 EASTERN PARKWAY - LOUISVILLE, KY 40217
Telephone No. p> h— Fax No. p»

® [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box

> [ ]

® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P [_—__] . If it is for part of the group, check this box P I:l and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 15, 20 18 , 1o file the exempt organization return

for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:

» [ calendar year or
} tax year beginning JUL 1, 2016 , and ending _ JUN 30, 2017
2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: :] Initial return I___I Final return
[:I Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION Fee Recelpt: $8.00
: OF
LOVUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC,

For the purposes of forming a nonprofit corporation in Kentucky pursuant to KRS
Chapter 273, the undersigned incorporator hereby submits the following Articles of
Incorporation to the Secretary of State for filing:

Article 1
The name of the corporation is Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc,
Article II

The corporation is organized for religious, civic and educational purposes under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and under Chapter 273 of the
Kentucky Revised Statutes. The corporation shall receive gifts, contributions and grants of
money or property from individuals, private organizations, public sources and any agency of
Louisville Metro or the Commonwealth of Kentucky or of the United States of America, and to
apply, pay over or disburse those gifts, contributions and grants or their proceeds for the benefit
of the people residing, working or visiting in Louisville Metro, with this abjective to be furthered
by funding, assisting or undertaking programs and activities designed to strengthen the services,
organization, performance, competence, integrity and professionalism of the Louisville Metro
Police Department and its officers and members; and to pursue independent research, studies,
projects and programs, to assist and improve the Louisville Metro Police Department and its
facilities, operations, effectiveness, membership and the public understanding thereof, whether
initiated or conducted by the corporation, or the Louisville Metro Police Department, or its
membership or otherwise.

The corporation may exercise any and all powers possessed by nonstock, nonprofit
corporations formed under Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, but the corporation
shall not engage in activities which are impermissible for a corporation exempt from federal
income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. To
amplify but not to limit the foregoing, no substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall
consist of engaging in propaganda, or otherwise atiempting to influence legislation, and the
corporation shall not participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any
candidate for public office, No part of the net earnings of the corporation shall inure to the
benefit of, or be distributable to, any director, officer or employee of the corporation or any other
individual, except that reasonable compensation may be paid for services rendered to or for the
corporation in connection with one or more of its purposes,

LOULibrary 498220v.1
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rticle IT1

The street address of the corporation’s initial registered office in Kentucky is 400 West
Market Street, 32 Floor, Louisville, Kentucky 40202 and the name of the registered agent at
that office is FBT LLC.

Article IV

The mailing address of the corporation’s principal office is: 400 West Market Street,
32 Eloor, Louisville, Kentucky 40202.

Article V

The number of directors constituting the initial board of directors is three. The names
and mailing addresses of the persons who are to serve as the initial board of directors are as

follows:
Name Address
G.J. Hart 6040 Dutchmans Lane, Suite 400
Louisville, Kentucky 40205
Joe Kelley 3560 Bashford Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40218
Matt Thornton 10101 Linn Station Road

Louisville, Kentucky 40223

The duly elected directors of the corporation shall conduct the affairs of the corporation,
and the cotporation shall have no members. No current or former director, officer, employee ox
agent (an "Indemnified Party") of the corporation shall be liable, and the corporation shall
indemnify an Indemnified Party against expenses actually and reasonably incurred by such
Indemnified Party, including attorey's fees, in connection with the defense of any action, suit or
proceeding, civil or criminal, in which the Indemnified Party is made a party by reason of being
or having been such director, officer, agent or employee, except in refation to such matters as to
which the Indemnified Party shall be adjudged liable in such action, suit or proceeding for gross
negligence or willful misconduct in the performance of duties to the corporation. Any repeal of
this Article V shall not adversely affect any right of a current or former director, officer,
employes or agent hereunder in respect of any act or omission occurring prior to the time of such
repeal or modification.

The Board of Directors may adopt Bylaws not inconsistent with the provisions of these
Articles of Incorporation or with the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky. Adoption of
Bylaws and subsequent amendments thereof or hereof shall be effective upon the affirmative

vote of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors of the corporation at a meeting duly
called for that purpose.

LOULibrary 498220v.1
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A director may be removed from office by unanimous vote of the remaining directors,
Article VI

A director of the Corporation shall not be personally Hable to the Corporation for
monetary damages for any act or omission constituting a breach of his ot her duty as a director,
unless such act or omission (i) relates to a transaction in which the director has a personal
financial interest which is in conflict with the financial interests of the Corporation: (i) is not in
good faith or involves intentional misconduct or is known to the director to be in violation of
faw; or (iii) relates to a transaction from which the director derives an improper personal benefit.

If KRS Chapter 273 is amended to authorize corporate action further eliminating or
Jirniting the personal Hability of directors, then the liability of a director of the Corporation shall
be eliminated or limited to the fullest extent petmitted by KRS Chapter 273, as so amended, and
without the necessity for further shareholder action in respect hereof,

Any repeal or modification of this Asticle VI shail not adversely affect any right or
protection of a director of the Corporation hereunder in respect of any act or omission occurting
prior o the time of such repeal or modification.

Article VII

The name and mailing address of the incorporator is: FBT LLC, 400 West Market Street,
32" Floor, Louisville, Kentucky 40202,

Article VIII

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, any remaining net assets of the corporation shall
be conveyed to such organization(s) as shall be selected by the Board of Directors; provided,
however, that any such recipient organization shall qualify as an exempt organization under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Executed by the incorporator on October 21, 20

orajér ind Registered Agent

By ) /\

Scow/ W-Holson, Manager
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE | Fee Receipt: $8.00

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION OF
LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

1. The name of the corporation is Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc. (the
“Corporation’),

2. A new paragraph is added to Article V (the “Amendment”) of the Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation to read in its entirety as follows:

Any member of the Board of Directors may be removed by the Board of Directors ;
in its sole discretion by the majority vote of the members of the Board of !

Directors at a meeting at which a quorum is present.

3. The Corporation has no members, The Amendment set forth above was approved
by a majority of the Board of Directors of the Corporation at its regular meeting held on June 11,

2012,

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

BM{ m[

Tony Piﬁ Executive Director
Date: Jule 1342012

LOULibracy 0103330541941 1220796v1
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BYLAWS
OF

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.
(Adopted on October 24, 2005, amended on June 2, 2011, June 11, 2012,
and August 17, 2016)

ARTICLE I

Organization:; Purpose

1.1 Organization. The Corporation shall be a not-for-profit corporation as
authorized by the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Acts, KRS 273.161 to 273.390 (the "Act"). It
shall have no capital stock or certificate of ownership and shall be a not-for-profit organization,
organized and operated exclusively for not-for-profit purposes, and no part of the net income or
profit of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of any Director or officer thereof. The Bylaws
of the Corporation shall contain the basic rules and laws for the governing and operating of the
Corporation.

1.2 Purpose. To receive gifts, contributions and grants of money or property from
individuals, private organizations, public sources and any agency of Louisville Metro or the
Commonwealth of Kentucky or of the United States of America, and to apply, pay over or
disburse those gifts, contributions and grants or their proceeds for the benefit of the people
residing, working or visiting in Louisville Metro, with this objective to be furthered by funding,
assisting or undertaking programs and activities designed to strengthen the services, organization,
performance, competence, integrity and professionalism of the Louisville Metro Police
Department and its officers and members. To pursue independent research, studies, projects and
programs, to assist and improve the Louisville Metro Police Department and its facilities,
operations, effectiveness, membership and the public understanding thereof, whether initiated or
conducted by the Corporation, or the Louisville Metro Police Department, or its membership or
otherwise, but not for the pecuniary profit or financial gain of the Corporation’s individual
Directors or officers.

ARTICLE 11
Offices

2.1 Principal Office. The principal office of the Corporation in the Commonwealth
of Kentucky shall be located in Louisville, Kentucky. The Corporation may have such other
offices, either within or outside the Commonwealth of Kentucky, as the business of the
Corporation may require from time to time.

0110333.0541941 4829-5763-1514v7



Committee may provide by resolution the date, time and place within Metro Louisville, for the
holding of additional regular meetings of the Board.

4.6  Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by
or at the request of the Chairman of the Board or the Executive Director or a majority of
Directors. The person or persons authorized to call special meetings of the Board may fix any
place within Metro Louisville, as the place for holding any special meeting of the Board called by
them.

4.7  Notice. Notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors shall be given at least ten
(10) days previously thereto. Notice shall be given in writing, delivered personally or by
electronic mail or any other form of wire or wireless communication, or by mail or private
carrier, by or at the direction of the Chairman of the Board, the Executive Director or the
Secretary. If notice is given by mail, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited
in the United States mail correctly addressed to the Director at his or her address as it appears on
the records of the Corporation, postage prepaid. If notice is given by private carrier, such notice
shall be deemed to be delivered upon delivery of such notice to a private carrier, in any envelope
required by such private carrier for delivery without charge to the Director, correctly addressed to
the Director at his or her address as it appears on the records of the Corporation. If notice is
given by any form of wire or wireless communication, such notice shall be deemed to be
delivered when receipt of such written communication is confirmed. Any Director may waive
notice of any meeting. The attendance of a Director at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of
notice of such meeting, except where a Director attends the meeting for the express purpose of
objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or
convened. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special
meeting of the Board of Directors need be specified in notice or waiver of notice of such
meeting, unless specifically required by law or by these Bylaws.

4.8  Quorum. One third of the members of the Board of Directors shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board; but if less than one third of
the Directors are present at said meeting, a majority of the Directors present may adjourn the
meeting from time to time without further notice.

4.9  Manner of Acting. The act of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at
which a quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the act of a greater
number is required by law or by these Bylaws.

4.10 Vacancies. Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors and any
Directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the number of Directors may be filled by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the remaining Directors, though less than a quorum of the Board
of Directors. A Director elected to fill a vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his or
her predecessor in office. The Director may thereafter be elected to serve his or her own
successive terms.

4.11 Compensation. Directors shall not be compensated for their services, but by
resolution of the Board of Directors, each Director may be paid his or her expenses incurred by

3



5.7 Vice President. The Vice President (or in the event there are more than one Vice
Presidents, the Vice Presidents in the order of their election), shall perform all the duties and
exercise all the powers of the Executive Director during his or her absence or disability. The
Vice President shall also perform such duties as may be delegated to him or her from time to
time by the Executive Director.

5.8  Secretary. The Secretary shall keep regular minutes of the meetings of the Board
of Directors and shall be responsible for authenticating records of the Corporation, or delegate
the responsibility of keeping all necessary records and shall perform such other duties as may be
delegated to him or her from time to time by the Board of Directors.

5.9 Chief Financial Officer. The Chief Financial Officer shall supervise and
conduct the routine financial business of the Corporation and shall have care and custody of its
funds subject to the supervision of the Executive Director. The Chief Financial Officer shall
keep permanent records of the funds of the Corporation and shall have authority to receive all
monies and to pay out and disburse such monies under the direction and control of the Board of
Directors. The Chief Financial Officer shall deposit all monies received promptly in such bank
or banks or other depositories as the Board of Directors may from time to time direct. The Chief
Financial Officer shall perform such other duties as may be delegated to him or her from time to
time by the Board of Directors.

5.10 Other Officers; Assistant Officers. If the Board of Directors elects or appoints
(1) other officers or (ii) assistants to any other officers, such officers and assistant officers shall
exercise such powers and perform such duties as pertain to their respective officers, or as may be
conferred upon, or assigned to, them by the Board of Directors, the Executive Director and, in the
case of assistant Officers, the respective officer to whom they are assistants.

5.11 Compensation. The officers, other than the Executive Director and the Director
of Community Development, shall serve without compensation.

ARTICLE VI

Indemnification of Directors and Officers

The Corporation shall, to the fullest extent permitted by, and in accordance with the
provisions of, the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act, indemnify each director and officer of
the Corporation against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, taxes, fines, and
amounts paid in settlement, actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with,
and shall advance expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him or
her in defending any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (whether civil,
criminal, administrative or investigative) to which he or she is, or is threatened to be made, a
party by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a director or officer of the Corporation.
Advancement of expenses shall be made upon receipt of an undertaking, with such security, if
any, as the Board of Directors may reasonably require, by or on behalf of the person seeking



8.2 Other Committees. The Board of Directors may appoint from among its
members or other individuals who are not Directors such additional committees as may be in its
Judgment be desirable to carry on the functions of the Corporation or as may be requested by the
Chairman.

8.3  Quorum. At least one-half (1/2) of the members of each committee appointed by
the Board of Directors shall be present in person to constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business at any regular or special meeting of the committee.

ARTICLE IX

Miscellaneous

9.1  Books and Records. The Corporation shall keep correct and complete books and
records of account and shall also keep minutes of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and
committees having and exercising any of the authority of the Board of Directors. All books and
records of the Corporation may be inspected by any Director, or his or her agent or attorney, for
any proper purpose at any reasonable time.

9.2  Amendments. These Bylaws may be altered, amended or repealed and new
Bylaws may be adopted by a majority of the Directors present at any regular meeting or at any
special meeting at which a quorum is present, if at least ten (10) days' written notice is given to
the Directors of the intention to alter, amend or repeal or to adopt new Bylaws at such meeting.

9.3  Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the corporation shall end on June 30 of each
calendar year or such other date determined by the Board of Directors.

9.4  Corporate Seal. The Board of Directors may adopt a corporate seal, which shall
be in the form of a circle and shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Corporation and the
word "Seal."

9.5  Waiver of Noticee. Whenever any notice is required to be given under the
provisions of the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act or under the provisions of the Articles of
Incorporation of the Corporation or these Bylaws, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the
person or persons entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be
deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice.

9.6  Construction. Unless the context specifically requires otherwise, any reference
in these Bylaws to any gender shall include all other genders; any reference to the singular shall
include the plural; and any reference to the plural shall include the singular.



POIIIIIIIBIIINNI3333333334333343333333333333

: CPAS/ADVISORS
“bl
Blue & Co.. LLC / 2650 Eastpoint Parkway. Suite 300 / Louisville. KY 40223
main 502.892.3500  fax 502.982.3509 email blue@blueandco.com

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors
Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc.
(the “Foundation”} (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position, as
of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.




LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

2017 2016
ASSETS
Current assets

Cash $ 170,798 $ 99,244
Prepaid expenses 278 416
Total current assets 171,076 99,660
Investments 678,284 586,335

Property and equipment
Furniture and fixtures 1,630 1,630
Office equipment 14,811 14,811
16,441 16,441
Less accumulated depreciation 11,371 9,314
5,070 7,127
Total assets $ 854,430 $ 693,122

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable $ 878 $ 5,181
Accrued expenses 19 188
Total current liabilities 897 5,369
Net assets
Unrestricted 696,334 511,689
Temporarily restricted 157,199 176,064
Total net assets 853,533 687,753
Total liabilities and net assets $ 854,430 3 693,122

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
3



LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

2016
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue and support ‘
Contributions $ 176,742 $ 155,334 $ 332076
Donated services 80,209 0 80,209
Donated food and supplies 91,689 ° 91,689
Special events, net of the cost of direct
benefits to donors of $193,199 26,197 0 26,197
Interest income 15,118 0 15,118
Net losses on investments (18,293} 0 (18,293}
Total revenue and support 371,662 155,334 526,996
Net assets released from restriction
Restrictions satisfied by payments 128,957 (128,957) 0
Total revenue and support 500,619 26,377 526,996
Expenses
Program services 355,053 0 355,053
Management and general 58,994 0 58,994
Fundraising 56,556 0 56,556
Total expenses 470,603 0 470,603
Change in net assets 30,016 26,377 56,393
Net assets, beginning of year 481,673 149,687 631,360
Net assets, end of year $ 511,689 $ 176,064 $ 687,753

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
5




LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

207 2016
Operating activities
Change in net assets $ 165780 $ 56,393
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash fiows fram operating activities:
Depreciation 2,057 2,515
Net losses (gains) on investments (45,575) 18,293
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses 138 (69)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (4,472) 2,772
Net cash flows from operating activities 117,928 79,904
Investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment 0 {1,300)
Purchase of investments (256,869) (211,824)
Proceeds from sale of investments 210,495 192,686
Net cash flows from investing activities {46,374) (20,438)
Net change in cash 71,554 59,466
Cash, beginning of year 99,244 39,778
Cash, end of year $ 170,798 $ 99,244

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
7
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LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

The investments are in certificates of deposit, mutual funds and exchange-traded and closed-end
funds. These investments are subject to the risks common to financial markets, including interest
rate risk, credit risk, and overall market risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain
investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes could materially affect the amounts
reported in the statement of financial position.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation computed on the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from five to ten years.

Contributions and Grants

Contributions and grants received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions.

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets if the
restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-
restricted support is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets
depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

Donated Goods and Services

The fair value of donated goods and services has been recorded as income and expense in the
statements of activities.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended June 30,
2017 and 2016 was $108,355 and $41,504, respectively.

Allocation_of Expenses

The costs of providing various program services and program activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statement of activities. In accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, certain costs have been allocated among the
various functions. While the methods of allocation are considered appropriaie, other methods
could produce different results.
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LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

Going Concern Evaluation

Management evaluates whether there are conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about
the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of one year from the date the
financial statements are available to be issued.

Subsequent Events

The Foundation has evaluated all subsequent events through February 21, 2018, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARD

On August 18, 2016, FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14 Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-
for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) that amends how a not-for-profit organization classifies its net
assets, as well as the information it presents in financial statements and notes about its liquidity,
financial performance, and cash flows. This new standard, which the Organization is not required
to adopt until their year ending June 30, 2019, requires improved presentation and disclosures to
help not-for-profits provide more relevant information about their resources {and the changes in
those resources) to donor, grantor, creditors, and other users, This ASU completes the first phase
of a two-phase project to amend non-for-profit financial reporting requirements.

The Foundation is presently evaluating the effects that this ASU will have on its future financial
statements, including related disclosures.

INCOME TAXES

Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc, is a charitable, nonprofit organization and is exempt from
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to
evaluate tax positions taken by the Foundation and recognize a tax liability if the Foundation has
taken an uncertain position that more likely than not would not be sustained upon examination
by various federal and state taxing authorities. Management has analyzed the tax positions
taken by the Foundation, and has concluded that as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, there are no
uncertain positions taken or expected to be taken that would require recognition of a liability or
disclosure in the accompanying financial statements. The Foundation is subject to routine audits
by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in progress.

As such, the Foundation is generally exempt from income taxes. However, the Foundation is
required to file Federal Form 990 — Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax which is an
informational return only.
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LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.
There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2017 and 2016.

o FExchange Traded and Closed End Funds: Valued at the daily closing price as reported by
the fund. Exchange Traded and Closed End Funds held by the Foundation are funds that
are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission. These funds are required to
publish their daily net asset value (NAV) and to transact at that price. The exchange
traded and closed end funds held by the Foundation are deemed to be actively traded.

e Mutual Funds. Valued at the daily closing price as reported by the fund. Mutual funds
held by the Foundation are open-end mutual funds that are registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. These funds are required to publish their daily net asset
value (NAV) and to transact at that price. The mutual funds held by the Foundation are
deemed to be actively traded.

The Foundation's policy is to recognize transfers between levels as of the end of the reporting
period. There were no transfers between levels for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016.

12



LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

The following table sets forth by level, within the hierarchy, the Foundation’s assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2016:

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2016

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Exchange traded and closed end funds

Governmental $ 67,232 $ 0 $ t] $ 67,232
Emerging markets 28,323 0 o 28,323
Intermediate bond 73,312 0 0 73,312
Foreign large blend 133,930 0 0 133,930
High yield bond 44,976 0 0 44,976
Large growth 56,202 ¢ 0 56,202
Large value 67,616 0 t] 67,616
Mid-cap 16,739 0 0 16,739
Small growth 5.650 0 0 5,650
Small value 5,608 0 0 5,608
Inflation protected bond 22,633 0 o 22,633

Total exchange traded and
closed end funds at fair value $ 522,221 $ 0 $ 0 522,221
Certificates of deposit 64,114
Total investments $ 586,335

14



LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2017 AND 2016

7. OPERATING LEASES

The Foundation entered into a five-year lease with Kosair Charities Committee, Inc. {the
“Committee”) effective May 1, 2011, to lease commercial office space. The rent of $334 per
month was waived by the Committee and accepted as a charitable contribution by the
Foundation. Beginning December 2012, the Foundation signed an amendment to the lease
permitting them to occupy additional space. The value of the lease is now $491 per month. This
rent has been waived by the Committee. The value of the lease waiver for the office space
totaled $5,888 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016. On May 1, 2016, the lease was
automatically renewed with the Committee for an additional 5 years.

8. CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Foundation maintains its cash balances in one financial institution located in Louisville,
Kentucky. The balances at the financial institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC} up to $250,000. At various times, there were balances in the bank that
exceeded the FDIC limit,

£
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=
o
e
e
=
=
=
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=
=

Investments are maintained with an investment firm. Such balances exceed the Securities
Investor Protection Corporation insured fimits up to $500,000.

9. DONATED GOODS AND SERVICES

The Foundation records various types of in-kind support and related expense, including donated
goods and services and other tangible assets. The amounts recorded for 2017 and 2016 are as

follows:
2017 2016
Donated advertising $ 121,225 $ 80,209
Donated professional services 28,803 0
Lonated 100d and supplies 323,870 91,689
| otal donated goods and services % 473,898 $ 171,898
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CPAS/ADVISORS

*blue

Blue & Co., LLC / 2650 Eastpoint Parkway, Suite 300 / Louisville, KY 40223
main 502.992.3500  fax 502.992.3509 email blue@blueandco.com

March 23, 2018

Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc
982 Eastern Pkwy.

Louisville, KY 40217

Attention: Ms. Tracie Texas

Dear Tracie:

Enclosed are the original and one copy of the 2016 Exempt Organization return, as follows...
2016 Form 990

Instructions for filing the above forms are furnished for easy reference.

We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. If you have any questions regarding the returns,
please do not hesitate to call.

Enclosed is an extra copy of the return for the Attorney General of Kentucky. Please mail in the
attached envelope.

Each original should be dated, signed and filed in accordance with the filing instructions. The copy
should be retained for your files.

Sincerely,

Greg Jackson, CPA
Principal



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
June 30, 2017

Prepared For:

Louisville Metro Police Foundation, Inc
982 Eastern Pkwy.
Louisville, KY 40217

Prepared By:

Blue & Co., LLC
2650 Eastpoint Pkwy, Suite 300
Louisville, KY 40223

Amount Due or Refund:

Not applicable

Make Check Payable To:

Not applicable

Mail Tax Return and Check (if applicable) To:

Not applicable

Return Must be Mailed On or Before:

Not applicable

Special Instructions:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed the return for
completeness and accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office.
We will transmit the return electronically to the IRS and no further action is required.
Return Form 8879-EO to us by May 15, 2018



2017 District of Columbia Federal Per Diem Rates Page 1 of 1
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AARF™ Banefis nolude FREE Retirement Tools -
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President officially authorized a 1.4% pay raise for 2018. View 2018 GS Pay Scale and localities now!

faeme District of Columbia Per Diem Rates for 2017

General Schedule

GS Pay Scale There are one areas in District of Columbia for which location-specific per diem General District of Columbia Per Diems:
GS Jobs rates are specified by the federal govemment. For travel to areas within District of

68 Locafifles Columbia that do not have specified per diem rates, the general per diem rates are

=, $91.00 $51.00
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GS Pay Calculator per diem rates by month and year for these areas, click on any of the District of per night lodging per day meals
Federal Wage System Columbia destination names below.
FWS Pay Scale
R¥Stighs| Destination County Meal L.odging
FWS Pay Calcutator Rate Rate
Law Enforcement Payscale District of Washington DC (also the cities of Alexandria, Falls Church and Fairfax, and the counties of $69.00 $231.00
LEO Pay Scale Columbia Arfington and Fairfax, in Virginia; and the counties of Montgomery and Prince George's in
LEO Agencies Maryland) County
LEO Pay Calculator R

Per-diems for other cities in District of Columbia:
Senior Executlve Service
SES Pay Scale If you are travelling to a city in District of Columbia that does not have a specific per diem rate i ing and V i the per-di

SES Pay Calculator rates of $31.00 per night for lodging and $51.00 per day for meals and incidentals apply.

Military Payscales
Military Basic Pay
Miltary BAH, BAS
Military Rarse History
Military Bases
Military Pay Calculator

Miscellaneous

Federat Employee Lookup
Govemment Job Search
Articles and News.
Per Diem Rates
Federal Holidays
Federal Departments
Contact FederalPay

Data Source:

U'S Office of Personnel
Management | GPM GOV

FederalPay.org
Civil Employee’s Resource
** This Document Provided By www.FederalPay.org - The Cvit Employee's Resource **
Source: www [pay.org/p 1

https://www.federalpay.org/perdiem/2017/districtofcolumbia 3/23/2018



4/9/2018

Schedule: National Police Week

zmwmﬁgmm Police Week Home  Schedule RollCall  FAGs  Hotels  ContactUs

JUMP TO:

Hotels for 2018

Schedule

Roll Cali of Heroes

For Participating Officers
For Survivors

Donations

Related Links

Honor Guard Competition
For Vendors

Vendor List

Location of FOP "Tent City"
National C.O.P.S.
N.L.E.O.M.

Media Inquiries

http://www.policeweek.org/schedule.html

Schedule for 2018

Note: When events are confirmed for 2018 they will appear on the schedule.

Tuesday, May 1, 2018

Annual Blue Mass

The Blue Mass will be held at 12:10 p.m. at St. Patrick's Catholic Church (10th & G Streets, NW, Washington, DC). For
additional information please call 202-347-2713 or visit www.saintpatrickdc.org. At the Annual Blue Mass, first
responders gather to remember the contributions of those who have served in law enforcement and public safety
agencies and to ask for continued protection for them in the future. Representatives of Federal and local law

enforcement and public safety agencies from the Washington, D.C. Metropolitan Area and around the country
attend.

back to top

Monday, May 7, 2018
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4/9/2018 Schedule: National Police Week

Washington Area Law Enforcement Memorial Service

The DC FOP Lodge #1, FOP Auxiliary, DC MPD and DC-COPS are co-hosting the 39th Annual Washington Area Law
Enforcement Officers Memorial Service, which starts at 11:30 a.m. at DC MPD Headquarters, 300 Indiana Avenue,
NW, Washington, DC.

The Auxiliary will be hosting a luncheon at the nearby DC FOP Lodge after the service.

back to top

Saturday, May 12, 2018

Police Unity Tour Arrival Ceremony
Arrival Ceremony will begin at 2:00 p.m. at the National Law Enforcement Officers Memorial. To learn more about the
Police Unity Tour, visit www.policeunitytour.com, call 973-443-0030, or E-mail info@unitytour.com for more

information.

National Police Week 5K
The National Police Week 5K, hosted by the Officer Down Memorial Page, is held at the beginning of National Police

Week each year in Washington D.C. Thousands of runners and walkers, young and old, come together in our Nation's
Capitol - and are joined by Virtual Runners around the world - to honor the memory of fallen law enforcement
officers who have given their lives in the line of duty. Join us as we Run to Remember the Fallen. Race begins at 9 a.m.
Visit www.nationalpoliceweek5k.com for more information and registration.

back to top

Sunday, May 13, 2018

30th Annual Candlelight Vigil
The Candlelight Vigil will be held at 8:00 p.m. Because of construction for the National Law Enforcement Museum, the
vigil will be held at the National Mall between 4th and 7th streets. The event is sponsored by the National Law

http://www.policeweek.org/schedule .html 2/5
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http://iwww.policeweek.org/schedule.html

Schedule: National Police Week

Enforcement Officers Memorial. No tickets are required and everyone is welcome. For additional information please
call 202-737-3400.

FOP DC Lodge #1 Events

The FOP DC Lodge will be hosting the local daily events on Lot 8 at RFK Stadium, 2400 East Capital Street S.E.
Washington D.C. 20003. The event starts at 11:00 a.m. and goes until 2 a.m. Vendors will be set up during this time
and will be there for all three days. Our bar and food service will also be open along with music and entertainment.
Pipe bands will be required to check in with security before starting to play. No pipe bands will be allowed to play on
May 15 at the site.

Area Map | Vendorinfo | Vendor List

back to top

Monday, May 14, 2018

National Police Survivors Conference and C.0.P.S. Kids/Teens

Sponsored by Concerns of Police Survivors (C.0.P.S.) at the Hilton Alexandria Mark Center Hotel. Family and co-
worker survivors have opportunities to receive support to understanding grief, prepare for trial, learn new coping
skills, and build connections with others. School aged children of fallen officers spend the day at Quantico taking part
in activities specially tailored for their age. Visit www.nationalcops.org or call 573-346-4911 for more information.

FOP DC Lodge #1 Events

The FOP DC Lodge will be hosting the local daily events on Lot 8 at RFK Stadium, 2400 East Capital Street S.E.
Washington D.C. 20003. The event starts at 11:00 a.m. and goes until 2 a.m. Vendors will be set up during this time
and will be there for all three days. Our bar and food service will also be open along with music and entertainment.
Pipe bands will be required to check in with security before starting to play. No pipe bands will be allowed to play on
May 15 at the site,

Area Map | Vendorinfo | Vendor List

back to top
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4/9/2018 Schedule: National Police Week

Tuesday, May 15, 2018

37th Annual National Peace Officers' Memorial Service
Sponsored by the Grand Lodge Fraternal Order of Police and the Grand Lodge Fraternal Order of Police Auxiliary. The
Memorial Service will be held on the West Front of the United States Capitol in Washington, D.C.

The Service begins at 11:00 a.m. and is expected to run approximately 2 hours. Contact: Lou Cannon (lcannon@dc-

fop.org) or Linda Hennie (Ishennie@aol.com). The Wreath Laying Ceremony will be held immediately following the
Memorial Service. Media inquiries: media.policememorialservice@gmail.com.

Please note: Service begins promptly at 11 a.m.

Washington Nationals Law Enforcement Appreciation Night

Join the Washington Nationals baseball team in welcoming police officers from around the country during National
Police Week. will be hosting a law enforcement appreciation night against the New York Yankees and are scheduled
for 7:.00pm. More details on the discounted special offer coming soon!

FOP DC Lodge #1 Events

The FOP DC Lodge will be hosting the local daily events on Lot 8 at RFK Stadium, 2400 East Capital Street S.E.
Washington D.C. 20003. The event starts at 11:00 a.m. and goes until 2 a.m. Vendors will be set up during this time
and will be there for all three days. Our bar and food service will also be open along with music and entertainment.
Pipe bands will be required to check in with security before starting to play. No pipe bands will be allowed to play on
May 15 at the site.

AreaMap | VendorInfo | Vendor List

backto fop

Wednesday, May 16, 2018

http://iwww.policeweek.org/schedule.html 4/5



4/9/2018 Schedule: National Police Week

National Police Survivors Conference and C.0.P.S. Kids/Teens

Day two of conference will allow surviving family and co-workers more opportunities to learn about coping, grief, and
build connections. Kids and Teens of fallen officers spend the day with activities. In the evening, family and co-worker
survivors can relax and enjoy the "Picnic on the Patio" at the Hilton Alexandria Mark Center Hotel. Visit

www.nationalcops.org or call 573-346-4911 for more information.

Washington Nationals Law Enforcement Appreciation Night
Join the Washington Nationals baseball team in welcoming police officers from around the country during National
Police Week. will be hosting a law enforcement appreciation night against the New York Yankees and are scheduled

for 7:00pm. More details on the discounted special offer coming soon!

back to top

NATIONAL POLICE WEEK

Home | ContactUs | DC-FOP Lodge #1 | Chairman | Media Inquiries

http://www.policeweek.org/schedule.html 5/5



Filing Fee:

Section 1: $10.00 Commonwealth of Kentucky e

Section 2: $10.00 i H
section 18 o e00.00 [Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State

Alison Lundergan Grimes Statement of Change of
Secretary of State Principal Office Address RAC
ooy Registered Agent and/or POC
http://www.sos.ky.gov Reg istered Office Address

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 14A and KRS 2718B, 273, 274, 275,362, or 386, the undersigned hereby applies to
change one or all of the following: principal office address, registered agent, registered office address on behalf of

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

which is organized in the state of Kentucky, and for that purpose submits the following:

1. Principal office address currently on file Principal office is hereby changed to:

982 EASTERN PARKWAY
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

2. Registered agent currently on file Registered agent is hereby changed to:

WILLIAM G. STRENCH Name

| consent to serve as the registered agent on behalf of
the business entity.

Signature

Registered office is hereby changed to (must be a
Registered office address currently on file Kentucky street address):

FBT LLC

400 W MARKET STREET
32ND FLOOR

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3363

The fees for changing one or all of the following: Section 1 is $10. Section 2 is $10. Section 1 and 2 is $20

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Kentucky that the foregoing is true and correct.

X

Signature of Authorized Agent Printed Name Date

SOC (01/2011)



RAC
POC

Filing Fee:
Section 1: $10.00 Commonwealth of Kentucky N
Section 2: $10.00 H .
o e 5 500,00 [Alison Lundergan Grimes, Secretary of State

Alison Lundergan Grimes Statement of Change of

Secretaly of Slate Principal Office Address
Frankfort, KY 40602-0718 Registered Agent and/or
(502) 564-3490 Redi .
http:/Awww.50s.ky.gov egistered Office Address

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 14A and KRS 271B, 273, 274, 275,362, or 386, the undersigned hereby applies to
change one or all of the following: principal office address, registered agent, registered office address on behalf of

LOUISVILLE METRO POLICE FOUNDATION, INC.

which is organized in the state of Kentucky, and for that purpose submits the following:

1. Principal office address currently on file Principal office is hereby changed to:

982 EASTERN PARKWAY

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

2. Registered agent currently on file Registered agent is hereby changed to:

WILLIAM G. STRENCH Name

the business entity.

| consent to serve as the registered agent on behalf of

Signature

Registered office is hereby changed to (must be a

Registered office address currently on file Kentucky street address):

FBT LLC

400 W MARKET STREET
32ND FLOOR

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3363

The fees for changing one or all of the following: Section 1 is $10. Section 2 is $10. Section 1 and 2 is $20

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the state of Kentucky that the foregeoing is true and correct.

X

Signature of Authorized Agent Printed Name

SOC (01/2011)

Date
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Form W"'g

(Rev. November 2017)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Louisville Metro Police Foundation

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

D Individual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

[:] Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
anotner LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

Nonprofit 501(c)(3)

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
D Trust/estate )

Exempt payee code (if any)

D Partnership

code (if any)

{Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S

§ Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

982 Eastern Parkway Box 5

Requester's name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40217

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part I, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN, later.

Note: if the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

[ Social security number

or
[ Employer identification number ]

N - E—

Part I Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The nufnber shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding: and
3. l'am a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any} indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to repart all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage interest paid.,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancefiation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part I, later.

Sign Signature

pate> (D3-05-IDIB

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormWs.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

Here | us persor:Lj A w \%,@U 5M

* Form 1089-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

* Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

 Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

» Form 1099-8 (proceeds from real estate transactions)
® Form 1089-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

* Form 1089-C (canceled debt)
» Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.
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